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•ITT Strategy review consultation 

•Expansion of Teach First into Primary 

•Implications of the Browne review 

•Revised standards for QTS 

•Revised National Curriculum 

•Review of the Ofsted framework 

•The role of Teaching Schools 

•Impact of the REF 2014 



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

•The structure of ITE / routes to QTS 

 

•Content and quality of ITE 

programmes and the use of standards 

 

•Stakeholder relationships  



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

TDA 

NCSL 

GTCE 

National Strategies 

SSAT  

CWDC 

QCDA 

Local Authorities 

Third sector / charities / not for profit 

organisations 

Schools / Academies / Free Schools 

Ofsted 

Teach First 
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Key levers 

 

• Role of HEI in ITT 

• Reading and systematic synthetic phonics 
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Message  

 

• Ministers are very serious about moving 

reading foreward..about closing the 

achievement gap and the reading of boys…. 

we want quicker and deeper progress. This 

will remain at the heart of every speech and 

will drive every policy 

• Nick Gibb September 2011 
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Watchwords? 

•  Be proactive, strengthen existing and build new partnerships and you build 

your future security; reciprocal, organic partnerships focussed on school 

improvement and understanding developing and improving teaching and 

learning …….. 

• And do this in relation to National Priorities …… 
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Ever thus 

• ‘ The part of the field which we are to examine has long been a battle ground 

for the expert, and many questions call for discussion. What for example is the 

purpose of professional training?- its character and duration? Where should it 

be given and by whom? ..At what age should it start? – and is system 

apprenticeship desireable? 

• Lance Jones – The training of teachers in England and Wales (1923) 

•   

• ‘ The debate 1993 / 1994 about the creation of the TTA in England has 

aroused fierce controversy. Its creation could mark a watershed in 

developments in ITT. The Government’s intention is that more training of 

teachers should be carried out in school – with or with out the involvement of 

HEI 

• Myra McCuloch Brian Fiddler Univ Reading (June 1994)  
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• ‘…we will reform teacher training to shift trainee teachers out of college and 

into the classroom. We will end the arbitrary bureaucratic rule which limits how 

many teachers can be trained in schools, shift resources so that more heads 

can train teachers in their own schools… Teaching is a craft and it is best 

learnt as an apprentice observing a master craftsman or woman. Watching 

others, and being rigorously observed yourself as you develop, is the best 

route to acquiring mastery in the classroom’. 

• Michael Gove 2011 
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And finally to 

We do not think that this is a change that should be rushed: it is far more 

important to preserve good quality training and build capacity. … over the next 

five to 10 years we expect that, rather than government managing much of the 

ITT system centrally, schools should increasingly take on this responsibility. This 

does not mean that universities would not be involved: far from it. Groups of 

schools, often led by the new Teaching Schools, might lead ITT partnerships and 

draw on support from universities and other providers.” 

•   

Universities bring great strengths to the training of teachers. For example, they 

can provide good subject networks and subject specialist expertise. Comparing 

different routes, Ofsted ratings of PGCE provision led by universities are 

positive16.  

•   
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Proactive - driving change  

 

• Everybody is expecting an overhaul to teacher training, and university people 

are the most concerned. 

• Perhaps one of the things universities have not been good at is putting the 

message to politicians and opinion-makers such as think-tanks. 

• John Howson, president of the Liberal Democrat Education Association 
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The collaboration 

• Formal collaboration UCET NASBTT and TDA – clear parameters re purpose 

and outcomes – in particular drawing on sector expertise 
 

– Steering group 

– Decisions re NQT survey response 

– ITT tutor events 

– Selection of providers and colleagues for projects - LPLM 

– Materials eg Key Features SSP in ITT, Mathematics and Behaviour 



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Partnership 

• It’s a full partnership. Full circle. It’s good to be more involved in structuring the 

teaching at the University. It has also allowed us to develop teachers’ skills in 

subject-specific feedback for phonics…it’s definitely opened up opportunities” 

(leading partners teacher) 

 

• Leading partners at its best offers is schools  really owning their responsibility 

for training the next generation of teachers and working seamlessly with 

universities, sometimes on a shared staffing basis what it also offers is the 

opportunity for greater synergy between initial teacher education and 

professional development. 
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Final words? 

• Be proactive 

• Strengthen existing and build new partnerships and you build your future 

security; reciprocal, organic partnerships focussed on school improvement and 

understanding, developing and improving teaching and learning 

• Be explicit in exemplifying the benefits of engaging with ITT  

• Make progress and what you achieve visible to all stakeholders 

• And keep National priorities and in particular early reading and SSP up front    

 


